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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20535 

Ardril 2, 1973 

Emory L. Brown, Jr-
Bon 32 Scuenhum 'load 
Howell, New Jersey 07731, 

Lear Ir. Brown: 

Please refer to mv latter of :larch 17th _  
rsgariing your request for copies of certain 

'I 	 s---3-."-oa-zn'-'i- -̀ 47-a plates. 
_ 

Pursuant to yor rues, e have prepared 

t 	 nhotoT,-aphic copies of three steatrographic :slates and 
tl-ree Pages of notes w 2.CLI hc will identidy specimens 

, O eaoh 77hotc3ra37.1io cony. ' Thass platas contain 
1 	 spectrographic ana1sis of'Ql, Q2; Q, Q4, Q3, c',9, 214, 

and Q13. Accor'ing to r9COra3 availel7a, thars was 
no s7ectroarai 	mination Of QS. 	 _ 

1 	 As you are no doubt aware., suhstential time was A; 
, 	 consumed in the rep-eodiletion of the plates. Inasmuch 

as our 7,aborator7 Division does not reaularly ;perform 
these -Processes, we thought perhaps charging -7ou tha 
ar.-arnmant's dir3ct.cost of such services and materials 

; 	 would ha higher than the equivalent service at the 
commercial rata. Consultation ezith a commercial firm 
indioated the reproduction of these sPectrogranhic plates 
could '.:e performed for fifty dollars per plate. Also, 
our Lahorator7 Division e::amined records for the purpose 
of scr2eninc: out recor-71s in acoardanaB with your request  

for a charree o-1. 11.'5. 

Because we belies the conmercial rats in 
this matter is lower anf more, 	 than the 

00019 



L. 	Jr. 

Government's direct cots, tle cha-re i0= tLf:=.re ites 
is 4';1:1.2:. 	 .7.-7!=• by 
money or:ier ..7-ayaLlo to ..i.e ire .:quit' of the United States. 

Upon recei7t of your payment, we 
send your reauested documents. 

Sincerely yours, 

Clarence M. ..alley 
Director 


